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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD 

From: Campbell, Lawrence (Larry) [Larry.Campbell@energytransfer.com] 
Tuesday, October 11, 2011 2:48 PM 
Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD 
Jolly, Dustin; Stearns, Robert; McCracken, John (Mike) 
Drainline Testing Notification Corona Compressor Sation 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Leonard, by this email, Transwestern Pipeline Company is providing notification to the NMOCD of the high pressure and 
low pressure underground drainline testing which will be performed at the above referenced facility on October 18-19, 
2011. This testing will be performed to satisfy condition 12 of permit GW-089. 

Should you require additional information concering this testing program, contact the undersigned at (575) 625-8022. 

Sincerely, 

Larry Campbell 
Transwestern Pipeline Company 

l 



ENERGY TRANSFER PARTNERS 

Transwestern Pipeline Com/mny^h lJ OCD 

April 1,2011 a i krll -U A !!•• 39 

UPS Tracking No. IZ 875 525 03 4744 5537 

Mr. Leonard Lowe 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Dr. 
Santa Fe, NM 87504 

Re: 2011 Notification of Annual Sump Inspections, Transwestern Pipeline Company 

Dear Mr. Lowe: 

By this letter, Transwestern Pipeline Company is providing written notification to the Oil 
Conservation Division that the annual sump inspections will be completed for the 
following facilities by April 15, 2011: 

San Juan Compressor Station 
Bisti Compressor Station 
Thoreau Compressor Station 
Mountainair Compressor Station 
Corona Compressor Station 
Roswell Compressor Station 
Monument Compressor station 
Gallup Compressor Station 

(GW-084) 
(GW-285) 
(GW-080) 
(GW-110) 
(GW-089) 
(GW-052) 
(GW-197) 
(GW-325) 

Submittal of this letter complies with the notification requirements presented in each 
facilities Discharge Plan. 

Should your agency require additional information concerning this written notification, 
contact the undersigned at our Roswell Technical Operations office at (575) 625-8022. 

Sincerely, 

Larry Campbell 
Sr. Environmental Specialist 

Envisions file no. 205.1.20 xc: 

6381 N. Main 
Roswell, NM 88201 



Transwester Pipeline Company 
SHIPMENT RECEIPT 

01-Apr-2011 -10:45:18 AM 
UPS Account No.: 875525 

Sorted By: Order of Shipment 

All charges are in USD; fuel surcharge included where applicable. 

Published 
Name / Address Shipment Detail Options Rate Charges 

Ship To: Leonard Lowe 
NMOCD 
1220 South St.Francis Dr. 
Santa Fe NM 87505 
United States 

Service Type: 
Total Packages: 
Billable Wt.: 
Transportation: 

GROUND 
1 
1.0 lb 
Shipper 

Shipment Service Charge: 5.31 

Ship From: Larry Campbell 
Transwester Pipeline Company 
6381 N MAIN ST 
ROSWELL NM 88201-9485 

Tracking No.: 
Package Type: 
Weight: 

1Z8755250347445537 
Package 
1.0 lb 

Package Service Charge: 

UPS Total Charge: 

5.31 

5.31 

Summary Totals: 

Shipment Option 

Package Option 

Shpts Pkgs Pub Charges 

Pkgs Pub Charges 

Billing Option 
Prepaid 

TOTAL CHARGES 

1 Shipment(s) 
1 Package(s) 

Shpts 
1 

Pkgs 
1 

Pub Charges 
5.31 

5.31 

All charges are in USD; fuel surcharge included where applicable. 
Your invoice may vary from the displayed rates. 
* Indicates Shipper-Paid Declared Value 

UPS WorldShip 10.0.49 winspool 1340 
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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD 

From: Campbell, Lawrence (Larry) [Larry.Campbell@energytransfer.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 24; 2010 12:30 PM 
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD 
Cc: McCracken, John (Mike); Roller, Ron; VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD; Jones, Brad A., EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Concrete Disposal in Place 

thanks Leonard. We will remove the supports. 

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD [mailto:Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 11:29 AM 
To: Campbell, Lawrence (Larry) 
Cc: McCracken, John (Mike); Roller, Ron; VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD; Jones, Brad A., EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Concrete Disposal in Place 

Larry, 

The OCD does not allow the practice to 'leave in place' any unused equipment at any facility. The Owner/Operator shall 
verify that these unused BGT's have always maintained integrity and shall remove and properly dispose of them. 

Howe 

Leonard Lowe 
Environmental Engineer 
Oil Conservation Division/EMNRD 
1220 S. St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, N.M. 87505 
Office: 505-476-3492 
Fax: 505-476-3462 
E-mail: leonard.lowe(a)state.nm.us 
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 

From: Campbell, Lawrence (Larry) [mailto:Larry.Campbell@energytransfer.com] 
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2010 10:53 AM 
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD 
Cc: McCracken, John (Mike); Roller, Ron 
Subject: Concrete Disposal in Place 

Leonard, at the Corona Compressor Station (GW-89) there are four (4) concrete pipeline supports that are below grade 
that Transwestern would like to abandon and leave in place. Each support is approximately one (1) cubic yard in 
dimension. The location of the 4 supports at the facility is: NW/4 section 36, T. 4S., R. 15E in Lincoln County. GPS 
coordinates are N33.91802 W105.32944. Transwestern is presently in the process of completing a pipeline recoating 
acitivity and approval of this request will expidite completion of the activity. 

Your favorable reply to this request will be greatly appreciated. 

Larry Campbell 

l 



Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and 
may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is 
prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not 
the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. — This email has been 
scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System. 
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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

From: 

Subject: 

Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD 
Tuesday, August 24, 2010 11:29 AM 
'Campbell, Lawrence (Larry)' 
McCracken, John (Mike); Roller, Ron; VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD; Jones, Brad A., EMNRD 
RE: Concrete Disposal in Place 

Larry, 

The OCD does not allow the practice to 'leave in place' any unused equipment at any facility. The Owner/Operator shall 
verify that these unused BGT's have always maintained integrity and shall remove and properly dispose of them. 

Leonard Lowe 
Environmental Engineer 
Oil Conservation Division/EMNRD 
1220 S. St. Francis Drive A 

Santa Fe, N.M. 87505 
Office: 505-476-3492 
Fax: 505-476-3462 
E-mail: leonard.lowe(5)state.nm.us 
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 

From: Campbell, Lawrence (Larry) [mailto:Larry.Campbell@energytransfer.com] 
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2010 10:53 AM 
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD 
Cc: McCracken, John (Mike); Roller, Ron 
Subject: Concrete Disposal in Place 

Leonard, at the Corona Compressor Station (GW-89) there are four (4) concrete pipeline supports that are below grade 
that Transwestern would like to abandon and leave in place. Each support is approximately one (1) cubic yard in 
dimension. The location of the 4 supports at the facility is: NW/4 section 36, T. 4S., R. 15E in Lincoln County. GPS 
coordinates are N33.91802 W105.32944. Transwestern is presently in the process of completing a pipeline recoating 
acitivity and approval of this request will expidite completion of the activity. 

Your favorable reply to this request will be greatly appreciated. 

Howe 

Larry Campbell 

l 



ENERGY TRANSFER PARTNERS 

Transwestern Pipeline Company 

March 16,2010 

UPS Tracking No. I "£ <?7Sr S2^r 0 3 4fctf'tf 

Mr. Brad Jones 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Dr. 
Santa Fe, NM 87504 

Re: 2010 Notification of Annual Sump Inspections, Transwestern Pipeline Company 

Dear Mr. Jones: 

By this letter, Transwestern Pipeline Company is providing written notification to the Oil 
Conservation Division that the annual sump inspections will be completed for the 
following facilities on the following dates: 

Submittal of this letter complies with the notification requirements as presented in each 
facilities Discharge Plan. 

Should your agency require additional information concerning this written notification, 
contact the undersigned at our Roswell Technical Operations office at (575) 625-8022. 

San Juan Compressor Station (GW-084) 
Bisti Compressor Station (GW-285) 

5/3/2010-5/7/2010 
5/3/2010-5/7/2010 
5/3/2010-5/7/2010 
5/3/2010-5/7/2010 
5/3/2010-5/7/2010 
5/3/2010-5/7/2010 

Thoreau Compressor Station (GW-080) 
Mountainair Compressor Station (GW-110) 
Corona Compressor Station (GW-089) 
Roswell Compressor Station (GW-052) 

Sincerely, 

Larry Campbell 
Sr. Environmental Specialist 

xc: Envisions file no. 205.1.20 

0 

6381 N. Main 
Roswell, NM 88201 



r^ociVED 
ENERGY TRANSFER PARTNERS % m -po J QfTi 11 OQ 

Transwestern Pipeline CdmjMny " 1 1 6 

April 1,2009 

UPS Confirmation No. IZ 875 525 03 4709 3042 

Mr. Brad Jones 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Dr. 
Santa Fe, NM 87504 

Re: Notification of Annual Sump Inspections, Transwestern Pipeline Company 

Dear Mr. Jones: 

By this letter, Transwestern Pipeline Company is providing written notification to the Oil 
Conservation Division that the annual sump inspections will be completed for the 
following facilities on the following dates: 

Station 8 Corona GW-89 4/16/09 
Station 9 Roswell GW-52 4/16/09 
Monument Compressor Station GW-197 4/16/09 

Submittal of this letter complies with the notification requirements as presented in each 
facilities Discharge Plan. 

Should your agency require additional information concerning this written notification, 
contact the undersigned at our Roswell Technical Operations office at (575) 625-8022. 

Sincerely, 

Division Environmental Specialist 

xc: Roswell Compressor Station 
Corona Compressor Station 
Monument Compressor Station 
Envisions file no. 205.1.20 

6381 N. Main 
Roswell, NM 88201 



ENERGY TRANSFER PARTNERS 

Transwestern Pipeline Company 

April 18, 2008 

UPS Confirmation No. IZ 875 525 03 4322 1660 

Mr. Brad Jones 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Dr. 
Santa Fe, NM 87504 

Re: Notification of Annual Sump Inspections, Transwestern Pipeline Company 

Dear Mr. Jones: 

By this letter, Transwestern Pipeline Company is providing written notification to the Oil 
Conservation Division that the annual sump inspections will be completed for the 
following facilities on the following dates: 

Station 8 Corona GW-89 5/16/08 
Station 9 Roswell GW-52 5/16/08 
Monument Compressor Station GW-197 5/16/08 

Submittal of this letter complies with the notification requirements as presented in each 
facilities Discharge Plan. 

Should your agency require additional information concerning this written notification, 
contact the undersigned at our Roswell Technical Operations office at (505) 625-8022. 

Sincerely, 

Larry Campbell 
Division Environmental Specialist 

xc: Roswell Compressor Station 
Corona Compressor Station 
Monument Compressor Station 
Envisions file no. 205.1.20 

m c W 22 yjy m 

G3A/303M 
6381 North Main Street 

Roswell, New Mexico 88201 


